Solicitation No. N62742-15-R-3600, Singapore Base Operations Support (BOS) Services

JL-7 Questions and Answers
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Reference
(page #, etc.) Question Government Response
PWS Annex
1503030, Spec
Item 3.2, Solid What is the average distance of the disposal site from the | Contractors should use due diligence to determine where
1 | Waste Disposal | collection points? How much is the annual disposal fee? | disposal sites are located and what disposal fees are.
Sub Annex 1402000, Unaccompanied Housing, Item 1.1
states, “Lodging Operations is included in 1403000,
PWS Annex Lodging.” However, in Annex 1 General Information, Iltem
1402000, Spec | 1.1 Outline of Services, Sub Annex 1403000, Lodging is
Item 1.1, not listed. Would the Government please confirm that
Unaccompanied | Lodging is a requirement of this solicitation, and, if so, Lodging is not a requirement of this solicitation. Sub
2 | Housing please provide Sub Annex 14030007? annex 1402000 will be changed.
F-0200000-Deliveries and Performance (Management
PWS Annex and Administration) lists a deliverable under Annex/Spec
0200000 Item 0200000/2.6.6, and Form Attachment J-0200000-06
entitled Service Provider Information Report. This
Attachment attachment cannot be found in the documents associated | Form attachment J-0200000-06 is not a requirement and
F-0200000, with this RFP. Would the Government please provide performance work statement will be changed to take that
3 | Deliverables Form J-0200000-06 Service Provider Information Report? | requirement out.
PWS Annex
1001000, Spec | The description of duties and requirements for the
Item 2.2.10 - CHRIMP Technician, CHRIMP Technician Assistant and
2.2.12 Supply Technician all mention “See J-1001000-02 for
additional position requirements.” Will the Government
Attachment please provide J-1001000-027? It cannot be found in Attachment J-1001000-02 is located on page 3 of the
4 | J-1001000-02 documents provided with this RFP. attachment J-1001000.
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Could the Government please clarify if there any current
labor agreements in place by the incumbent contractor
[to] legally obligate any successor contractor to job

In August 2015, the incumbent reported that it has a
Collective Bargaining Agent but had no collective
bargaining agreement with employees performing work
under this contract. The incumbent is required to provide
notification to the Government within 15 days if a new or
revised collective bargaining agreement is reached. As of
1 October 2015 no such notification has been received by

the Government.

descriptions, labor rates, benefits, etc.
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